Message

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=180070]

Sent: 12/6/2001 6:46:24 PM

To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=145465]; HEYDENS,
WILLIAM F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTQ/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=230737]

CC: ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=597137]

Subject: RE: McDuffee paper

John,

Dam. But at least it is out of the abstract and not a huge discussion in the text. Regarding the Journal it is published in -
how is it viewed? Is it a premier journal or a lower rung journal?

Yes - please get a third party review.

Donna
---—--Original Message-----
From: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2001 7:57 AM
To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Cc FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: McDuffee paper

Right. It's a good result, but not everything we wanted. The (invalid) result could be
cited as a second glyphosate/NHL "finding." However, it will not be picked up by
most of the usual suspects because it's not mentioned in the abstract.

John

John Acquavella, PhD

Senior Fellow, Epidemiology
Monsanto Company/A2NE
St Louts, MO 63167

MGREIREDACTED
¥ REDACTED
s—m@ monsanto.com

---=-Original Message-----
From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2001 7:51 AM
To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000]; FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000]
Cc: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]
Subject: RE: McDuffee paper

John,

So if | understand the situation correctly, even though reference to giyphosate wasn't removed entirely, there
was a substantial reduction in emphasis, including, but not limited to, removal from the Abstract ?

Bill

Pilliod v. Monsanto

EX. 0022 MONGLY00887558
Case No: RG17862702 EX. 0022 - 1




From: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000]

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 1:30 PM

To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Cc: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]

Subject: McDuffee paper
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John

John Acquavella, PhD
Senior Fellow. Epidemiology
Monsanto Company/AZNE

St Lowis. MO R
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